











Tomczak, Tammy

From: Pelke, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: FW: Document for Posting
Attachments: 4850_001.pdf

Hi Tammy,

Please get the attached letter into ADAMSs and it needs to be added to the pending folder for CN 5981202 and
posted as a COC. Also, please reassign from Bill to Kevin on 7/19. Please place the document into the
pending folder and send to Kevin. Let me know if you have any questions — thanks.

From: Luis.Rodriguez@essroc.com [mailto:Luis.Rodriguez@essroc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Pelke, Patricia <Patricia.Pelke@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Document for Posting

Dear Patricia,

Attached is the revised version of the letter.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Luis

Luis Rodriguez

Corporate Environmental Engineer
Essroc Cement Corp.

3251 Bath Pike

Nazareth, PA 18064

Phone: (610)-837-3336

Email address : luis.rodriguez@essroc.com

ﬁ% Feane consider the enviranment beforg printing this emai

From: printer.administrator@essroc.com [maiito:printer.administrator@essroc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:46 PM

To: RODRIGUEZ Luis
Subject: Attached Image







